



## DEMING KING HARRIMAN

[demingharriman@gmail.com](mailto:demingharriman@gmail.com) | [demingkingharriman.com](http://demingkingharriman.com)  
305-725-6370 | [linkedin.com/in/deming-harriman/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/deming-harriman/)

---

### DESIGNER | ARTIST

#### | ABOUT ME

Artist and designer based in Brooklyn, NY, originally from Miami Beach, FL. Graduate from Maryland Institute College of Art with a BFA in Illustration and a concentration in Book Arts. Over 7 years experience in creative roles including curation and graphic design. Practicing artist with 9 years showing internationally in galleries, art fairs, and museums.

#### | PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

##### Associate Fashion Accessories Designer | 2020 | NY

Toby and Company

Responsibilities include: Designing original lines of children's (age 0-14) accessories sold in Ross, Marmax, Walmart; Designing textile/print CADs; Creating and recoloring line sheets for production; Photoshopping mock-ups of new styles, photographing samples, and packaging samples; Working directly with the lead creative director.

##### Textile Designer and Studio Assistant | 2019- 2020 | NY

ZAK+FOX

Responsibilities include: Performing color reduction of artwork for production, e.g. color separations; Coordinating delivery of production-ready artwork and files to vendors and printers; Developing original textile designs for prints, wovens and wall coverings; Managing vendor sample library; Managing creation of ZAK+FOX textile and wall covering archives, and supporting textile preparation for project needs (e.g. photoshoot).

##### Freelance Designer | 2013 - Present

*(Selected Clients): Whitehaus Media Group (Cultured Magazine/ Venice Magazine), Nisi B Home, Two New York, Arts Club NY*

Responsibilities: UX Website Design, Logos, Digital Graphics + Layouts, Illustrations, Ads, Newsletters, Marketing Materials (Print and Digital), Photo Retouching, and Workshop Presentation Materials.

##### Exhibitor Relations and Sales | 2019 | NY

REVEAL International Contemporary Art Fair

Responsible for selecting and on-boarding 2019 exhibitors. Communication involved in person gallery meetings, cold calls, emailing, and Skype meetings, as well as exhibitor management during run of show.

##### Director of Exhibitor Relations and Sales | 2016 - 2019 | NY

Superfine! Art Fair

Developed groundwork for this position in the company. Responsible for over half a million dollars in sold exhibition space for fairs in Miami, New York, DC, and LA. Managed outreach and network growth of artists, curators, collectives, galleries, and non-profit organizations. Expanded company into national and international markets. Account manager and for 200+ exhibitors.

##### Art Teacher | 2015 - 2018 | Miami, FL

Wolfsonian Museum

Led workshop Zines for Progress with visiting Miami, FL high school classes of 20-30 students. Class created Zine covers using collage, drawing, a typewriter, and other provided craft supplies. Created Family Day Workshop Program and led a class of 40 children and parents over a four hour time period.

##### Freelance Artist | 2013 - 2018 | Miami, FL

Royal Caribbean Cruise Line

Creative lead in designing 48 site-specific public works installations including Symphony of the Seas '17, Harmony of the Seas '16, Anthem of the Seas '15, Quantum of the Seas '14.

##### Graphic Designer | 2013 - 2015 | Miami, FL

Perry Ellis International

Designed artwork for brands Cubavera, Havanera, and Callaway Golf including print, textile, and embroidery design. Provided layouts for manufacturers. Lead trend research, presentations, and consultations with designers.

## | SKILLS

### TECHNICAL

Adobe Creative Suite: InDesign, Photoshop, Illustrator, Operating systems: Windows and MacOS, Google Drive, MailChimp, Shopify, Office Suites, WIX Website Design, Fine Art (painting, drawing, watercolor)

### DESIGN

Textile Design, CAD Prints, Graphic Design, Art Direction, Illustration, Apparel Design, Product Design, Branding, Layout, Website Design, Logos, Print & Digital, Marketing, Newsletters, Laser Cutting, Wacom Tablet, Spreadsheets, Graphic Icons, Mood Boards, Color Ways, Technical Line Sheets

### PROFESSIONAL

Project Management, Teamwork, Client Relations, Account Management, Trend Research, Marketing, Teaching, Data Visualization, Presentations, Consultations, Sales, Customer Service (Retail)

## | EDUCATION

### Maryland Institute College of Art | 2008-'12 | Baltimore, MD

GPA: 3.310 | BFA Illustration Major / Book Arts Concentration

Honors: Dean's List, Trustee Scholarship, Art Honor Society Scholarship

## | ART RESIDENCIES

### **2018 - Present**

Chashama | Brooklyn Army Terminal, NY

### **2015 - 2016**

Bakehouse Associate Artist | Miami, FL

### **2013 - 2015**

Oolite Arts \*(formally Art Center South Florida) | Miami, FL

## | SOLO SHOWS

### **2019**

'Land Of Swords' | BBAM! Gallery, Montreal, Canada

### **2018**

'Birth of a Soul / Cosmic DnA' | Deep Space Gallery, Jersey City, NJ

### **2017**

'Solo Exhibition by Deming Harriman' | HUE Gallery of Contemporary Art, Wichita, Kansas

### **2015**

'Surreal Style' | 360 Spaces, Miami, FL

### **2014**

'Goddesses' | O Cinema, Miami, FL

## | MUESUM SHOWS

### **2017**

'Tastemakers: A Night of Art, Libations and Culinary Experiences' | Young At Art Museum, FL

### **2016**

'Annual Interest' | Young at Art Museum, FL

### **2015**

'Florida Contemporary' | The Baker Museum, Naples, FL

'Purim Mask Auction' | Jewish Museum of Florida, Miami Beach, FL